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February 5, 2020

Ms. Donna Rendeiro

Executive Director

Office for Planning Advocacy
Box 820

Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0820

Re: Atlantic Highlands Plan Endorsement

Dear Ms Rendeiro

Please accept his letter as reference to the Borough’s intent on seeking renewal / plan
endorsement or redesignation of Centers of Place through the planning process with the
Office of Planning Advocacy.

The lead project connect for this renewal will be:

Borough Administrator Adam Hubeny
100 First Avenue

Atlantic Highlands, New Jersey 07716
732-291-1444 x3101
ahubeny(@jahnj.com

I want to thank you in advance for all of your efforts and attention to this matter of
mutual concern and interest.

Sincerel

Mayor

cc: Municipal Clerk Michelle Clark
Administrator Adam Hubeny



